
FIRST ROW, Left to Right: L. Baker, L. Goldmeyer, Secretary; J. Freckman, 
President; D. Rettinger, Pledge Mistress; D. Drayson, Vice-President; B. 
Schepman, Treasurer. SECOND ROW: C. Weston, Chaplain; M. McKee, Ser­
geant-at-Arms; V. Clift, J. Takao, B. Johnen, J. Weghorst, Pledge Mistress. 

THIRD ROW: J. Kuklehan, C. Abaecherli, N. Stegman, A. Rittelhoff. 

FIRST ROW, Left to Right: R. Perry, E. Bottum, J. Hare, M. Detmering, C. 
Kmes, J. Cross. SECOND ROW: J. Wendell, D. McHatton, K. Norris, J. 
Springer, G. Long, R. Neumann, C. Korte. THIRD ROW: N. Goller, C. 
Scheyer, V. Rapp, A. Goldmeyer. FOURTH ROW: C. Schmerr, D. Moeller, 
C. Brochuis, J. Mayfield, S. Curry, J. Kamleiter, B. Meckstroth, G. Smith, 

D. Nicholas, G. Daub, J. Rasch. 
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Tausia 

Tausia was founded in 1927. The members strive to 

live up to their goals of high scholarship achievement 

and to promote friendship among all cL'lsses of girls. 

They take pride in their numerous charity projects dur­

ing the year. As in the past, members devoted time to 

the making of a complete baby layette for a neglected 

infant, contributed a Thanksgiving basket, sold lilies 

for crippled children, and visited "Allen House." 

Social highlights are Christmas and Spring formals, 

date parties, summer vacation at Chautauqua, and their 

"Miss Football" dance. 


